STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 5, 2023

Derek Maheux

Program Manager

Centerline Communications, LLC
750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379
Dmaheux@clinellc.com

RE: EM-VER-109-231003 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 45 Spaulding Road, Plainfield,
Connecticut.

Dear Derek Maheux:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated October 5, 2023

requesting withdrawal of the above-referenced exempt modification. The Council hereby

acknowledges your request to withdraw the exempt modification.

The check for the filing was deposited on October 4, 2023. The Council will issue a refund for the
filing fee.

The Council declares this exempt modification to no longer be pending before this agency.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,
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Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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c: The Honorable Kevin Cunningham, First Selectperson, Town of Plainfield
(kcunninghamselectman@plainfieldct.org)
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From: Derek Maheux <dmaheux@clinellc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 10:37 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>

Subject: FW: Exempt Modification Verizon Wireless Plainfield CT @ 45 Spaulding Road Plainfield

Good Morning,
Verizon would like to withdraw this application.

They are going to be making some additional modifications to this site and we will refile the EM
application to include these changes.

Thank you
Derek
-
m— Derek Maheux |
750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379
mmm | Mobile: 508.649.2307
[ .

dmaheux@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

Building a better network.
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance.
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